


UNITED STATLS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGEBCY c
Regioa 10

1200 Bixtk Aveaue -

Seattle, Wastingtoa §81IC1 )

STATE OF WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF ECOZOGY “
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTOS 98504 -~
MAIL STOP BV-11

EFA ¥0. 1085-10-07-3008
ZCOLOGY BOS. DE 86-132
DE 86-133

United States Department of Inergy,
Richlaad QOperations Office
¥WA7890008967

State of Washington, Departzent of )  NOTICE OF LE¥GAL PROCEELINGS,
Zcolegy and United States Eovircnmental )  NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR
Protection Agency, ) HEARI¥G: ANT NOTICE OF
)  OPPORTUNITY FOR SETTLEMENT
; MEETING
vi, ) IN REFERENCE TO THE FOLLOWING
) ACTIONS:
)
)
)
)
)

THE REGIONAL ADMDIISTRATOR EPA REGION 10 AND THE DIREZCTOR DEPARTMENT OF
ECOLOGY TO: USDOE Richland Operstions Office

YOU ARE REREBY GIVEN NOTICE AS FOLLOWS:

1.  Administrative proceedings hava beea ¢co nted agsiast you (pursuast
to the "Consolidated Rules of Practice" (&0 C.F.R. Part 22) end chopters
43.21A ond 70.10% of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW)). A Regulatory
Ozder is heredby issuad to you by the U.8. Eaviroarental Protection Agency
("EPA") and the state of Washington, Departament of Ecolegy ("Ecology").
A penslty is berety {ssued to you by Ecology pursuant to RCW 70.105.080.

2. You are hersby NOTIFIED of, and served with, the ATTACHED TRUE
COPIES of document filed ic these proeceedings. One explains claiams for
civil penalties ¢ nded from you by Ecolcgy, and the cther coctains
governsental commsnds of SPA and Ecology which must be obeyed by you.

3. The 8! ¢4 originals of the sttached documects are filed with the
EPA Regiona: Hearing Clerk, ia Room 413, Park Plsce 3ldg., 1200 Sixtk
Aveaue, Beattle, ¥ing County, Washington, 98101, Phone No. (206) &42-1141.

APPEAL PROCEDLRES

4. The auzacked penelty (DI B€-132) s impcsec by Declegy orly, The
atteched order (EFA No. 108S5-10-07-300&, Ecclogy Nc. DE 86-.32) 1
imposed by Ecology acd EPA jointly., Therefore, thLe pecalty is appeslatle
only through the applicadle state appeal procedures, i.e. to the Washington
State Follution Control Hesrings Board. An appeal of Ecology's penalty
stould be ectitled "Rezuest for Review or Apperl,™ gheuld address the
retoirtzoty poted wotion WAl 3CUelE-CC3L atd osnolld e filed witt the
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Pollutien Control Besrings Board, Mail Step PY-21, Clympis, Washingtoen,
98504. Tbe order may be apresled through the state appeal procedure
sod/or tle applicadle feleral sppeal procedure.

S. If you chocse to pursue an sppesl of either the penslty or the crder
through the gtste sppeal procedure, you must {file appeals therefr
within 30 days of rzeceipt of the peaslty or crder with the Pollut{on
Cootrol Hearings Bosrd. The pecelty berein descrided is due and payadle
by you witdia thirty (30) days of your receipt of this Notice. If,
bovever, for aay reason, you believe that the violation berein described
did not occur or that you bave sn explanation as to why it occurred, or
any otber fact which you believe the department shocld consider with
cegard to this penslty, and dusire to subdait an "APPLICATION FOR RELIEF
FROM PLRALTY,"” you should set forth these facts on the enclosed forn and
zetura it to the departoent within fifteea (15) dsys. Thia fors sust de
eigned under ocath before & notary public or any other person suthoriged
to take oaths.

- Upot geceipt of an "APPLICATION FOR RELIEF FROM PINALTY," the
department will consider the esme aad will either reduce the peralty,
ranit the penalty, or allow it to remsin as originslly steted. You will
be duly sotified by the depsrtment of its action. 1f you spply to
Ecology for relisf from the penslty pursuast to 70.105.080(2) then the
30 day time period within which you must appesl degics to nm oo the day
you receive the Department's dispcaitica of your spplication for relief.

In regards to the sttached order, you shoui! mote that any person '
vho fails to take corcective action as specified 1n a compliance ovder is
1isdle for a civil penalty of oot more than ten thousand dollars for esch
dsy of continued noncompliance. In additioa, the departmect may suspend
or revoke anmy permite and/or certificstes issued under the provisions of
thie chapter to s person who fails to comply with an order directed
ageinst him.

Any order shall become finsl unless, £o later than thirty (30) days
after the order {s servad, the person or persocs named in the order
request 8 public besring. The raquest stall be deliverad either by
cvegistared mail or perscually to the department. Upon receiving @
request for s hearing, tha department shall proamptly cosduct a publir
heapring to comaider testimony and asv imformation cvegarding the ordr
«wt Oepartoent may, &t 4re gdiscretion, either muiify the order r
maintain it unchanged. ..z order shall become «lfective impedir
after the departoert resches a finsl decision, unless the deps:
ecdifies the order to specffy acother complience date,

Any appesl filed with the Pollctier Control Kearings ?
cerply with al) procedural and substaotive requiremects of r

é. If you choose to appeal tne order utilizing the §

rocedure you pust file an "ANSWER" with the EPA Regior
Eaddreu above) vithie 30 days of receipt cf the order
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Any such "ANSWER" you file must: (1) request a hearing to review the
Order or such a besring on the Order is deesed waived; (2) contain clest
and direct statements of whst specified perticns, if any, of the det( ii-
pat{ons is the Order are eoterially iacorrect and prejudicial; (3) coatain
8 definite statement of esch grouand {o law or {(n fact for vacatinag and
setting seride all or any portica of tte Order; and (4) coctain a concise
statement of all directions sat out in the Order which you geauisely
contead are arbitrary, capricious, sa sbuse of discretion, or ottervise
aot {r accordance with law,

7. 1f you file a late written vespcnse to the Regulatory Order, or if
you omit entirely filiag any written respocse to the Regulatory Order,
you are subject to being precluded from odtainfng adjfudicative reviewv
regarding said Order,

8. AN INTORMAL SETILEMENT MEETING ce3 be bdeld at your request at IPA's
offices in Seattle, Washington. You may discuss thers: (A) Vhether any
violatioes slleged in the Regulatory Order truly eccurred sad (B) The
Llavfulness of tde Begulatory Order.

9. In order to arrange sa i{nformal settlement meeting, you sust contasct
Mr. Kecoeth D, Felgner, Chief, EPA Region 10, Waste Masagement Braach,
%/8 $33, 1200 Bixth Avenua, Seattle, Washington, 98101 ot (206) &42-2782
pot later than thirty (30) calendar dsys from receipt hereof.

10. If either RPA or Ecclogy deems it sppropriate to settle sll or any
portion of their respective claims agsinst USDOE. such settleseat shall
sot be bindiag wpon the other complaising satity. Heace, & settlament
agreement between EPA and UEDOE shall bave mo effect on USDOE's obligation
to comply with Rcology's deminds and likevise s settiement agreement
between Ecclogy snd USDOE shall Bave mo effect oz USDOE's obligstion to
coxply with EPA's denands.

ISEUED AT SEATTLE, WASHINGTOK, this S “day of _ Fa{~ _, 1986.

?

ol 5 2t

” .-L

srles I. Findley, Director 7
Bazardous Weste Divipion, EPA

darc A o7, Deplly Mrecter
Office of Cyerations snd Enfccocezent
kaghington Depsriment cf Ecology
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STATE OF WASHINGTCN DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
OLYMPIA, WABHINGTOR

IN THE MATTER OF THE ASSESSMENT OF
PENALTY AGAINST TME UNITRD BTATES
DLPARTMENT OF ENERGY, RICHLAND
OPLRATIONS OFTICE

FOTICE OF PENALTY
INCURRED AND DUE
No, DE 86-132

W sl ue? P

To: United States Departmect of Energy
Richland Operstions Office
Post Office Box 339
Richlend, Washington 99352

Notice is heredy given that you have facurred, and there {s pow due
;;on 708:.,0. penalty in the amouct ot $49,000 under the provisicns of RCW
103

I. JURISDICTION

A. Adricistrative jJurisdiction to issue this Cooplaint exists under
Chapter 70.10%5 RCW.

8. The issuing officisl is the delegated representative of the Washiagton
Departmeat of Kcology ("Ecology").

C. This penalty is directed to and imposed upon the United Etates
Department of Epergy, Richland Operationy Office ("USDOE"), sn adminis-
trative subdivision of the federal goverament.

D. Burssant to RCRA Section 3006, #2 U.§.C. $6926, Ecology is autberized
to manage the federsl hazardous waste program in the state of Washiggton
{n lieu of EPA (vith the exceptioa of certain provisions pet pertinent
hereto). Suck mansgement iocludes the assessment of eivil penslties
uader the authority of the state program,

E. On tbe dasis of infermatior received by the director, wuch of which
is set forth below, Ecology determines that the USDOE, a "person” withis
the aaing of RCW 70.105.010 has viclated (end/or is in violstior of)
one or sore provisions of Chapter 70.105 RCW and the reguloticos promul-
gated thereunder.

I1. ALLEGATIONS COMMOK T0 ALl CLAIMS

A. 02 or about August 164, 1982, USDOE subeitted & Notice ef Haza: us
Weete Aciivity pursuan: te Secilor 3010 of RIR:, identifvieg USDOE ar 3
geseratcr, transjorier ané cwner and cperater of & Treatment, Stcroge

and/or Dispossl Facility ("TSZI"). On or abzut November 1980, USDCL

scbaitted Part A of its permit applicatioc qualifying for interim status
punuu:t to Bection 3005 of RCRA. USDOE's Part A was wmodified by USDOE
oo Yey 20, 198S (and at four (L) o.her times not pertmnt berein) and

Y g, e . Tt T 1 am o gbeps Juze ? coe YA
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B. During the peried June 11 through 14, 1985 both EPA and Ecclc y
conducted 4o fnspection of USLOE's fecility located st the Fanford bite,
Benton County, Richland, Waskingtoa. Said {rspection by Ecology sud EPA
vap performed to determine the extest to which USDOZ wvas complyiag with
applicadle stote and federal requirerents (i.e., WAC 173-303 snd the
applicable provisions of 40 C.F.R. Parts 262, 263, and 263).

€. During the June 1985 Ecology and EPA {nspection of USDOE's facility,
s number ¢f docunents were requested of USDOE pertaining te USDOE
dangezous (and hazardous) waste activities. On or about Beptember 30,
and October 16, 1988 Ecology snd EPA recelved USDOE's partial resposses
to seid Iaformation Request aod said sgencies have mot yet completed
their reviev and evalustion of the docugents. As 8 result, the obper-
vations contaiced herein are not a comprebensive evalustion of USDOE'e
compliance vith spplicsdle requirements for the mansgeseat of dangerous
wastes (and hazardous waste). Further enforcemect sction may enste upon
completion of the review ond evaluation of USDOE's complete submittal or
any other pev inforsstion obtained by Ecology snd/or EPA.

D. On or sdout August 19, 1985, Ecology and EPA received from USDOE a
docunent eantitled, "Departwect of Energy - Richlacd Operstions, Kanferd
Site Dangercus Waste Implesentation Plan" ("Ioplementation Plan"). Said
documect purports to exsmine USDOE's corplisnce with Ecolegy's regulatiocs
as of June 1, 1§8%.

E. USDOL tas Bhad a cont{muing obligation te comply with the federal
hazardous waste matagesent program as administer-d by IPA ond as & 1
cecectly adainistered by Ecology undezr its Dangecous Waste Macagement
Progran (post-August 1983).

¥. Oa or sdout May 3, 1986 Rcology issusd an Order against USDOE (Order
No. DR 84-267) erdering USDCE to take {mmediste acticn to easure full
complisnce with state dsngerous waste regulatioas {{.e., WAC 173-303).

6. Oc or about Deceaber 26, 1984, Ecology issued an Order sgeinst USDOE
(Order Mo. DX 84-720) ordering USDOE, inter alia, to submit to Ecology

for reviev and spproval & site-wide dangerous vaste ground weter moni-

toring Outline asd P—----1 which would clearly detail the USDOL's plans
for coemplisnce with icteram status staodards pursusnt to 40 C.F.R. Part
265, Subpart ¥. Further, USDOE was to achieve compliance with 60 C.Y.R.
Part 265, Bubpart F by August 1, 1985.

FIRST CLATNM

E. Oz st lesst two (2) occarioas (i.e., January 17, and April 22, 1983)
dangerous {snd hazsrdous) wastes were disposed of into the 1B3-H Solar
Evaporat:or Basias. Said Dasins were used as evaporatior tarks by USDCE,
Gu2.:fyirg ther ae treatmernt tarks regulstel purscant te Wel 173-302-141,
Hevever, USDOE did act ircluce these taoks ir its Jure 3, 1985 or prier
Fart A Application subaittals and therefore, bad cperated this un:

witbout {nterim status in violation of WAC 173-303 (and RCRA §3005).

W

\ CET e At e i aat dea . e+ e e e * o e e o e e




SECOND CLAINM

| 1. USDOL vas chserved dy Ecology perscanel, duri{og the June 198%

' JJ?_/ compliance inepection, to accusulate dangerous waste co-site {n at least

i ) four (6) nondes{gnsted TSDF's (i.e., J.A. Jones Staging Ares (3000 aces),

‘ H)J“‘p Henford Envitonmental Health Fouadation (MEEF) Research lab., Westing-
Bouse Corporatien 340 Staging ares aad Pacific Northwest Ladorstory (FNL)

332 Staging Area) for greater than 90 deys {n violaticn of WAC 173.303-
200 (snd 40 C.F.R. §262.34).

THIRD CLAIN

Based on documeats availadle to Ecology during the June 1985 com- .
plisnce iospection, USDOE had oot develeped facility closura and post- )//
r closure plany adequate to meet the requirepents of WAC 173-303-400, in '

{ violation of said requirerects which fecorporate by reference 40 C.7.R.

‘ \N Part 265, Budpart G. Bpecific focility plans reviewed covered the Non~ Y/
| A radicactive Dacgerous Waste landf{ll, the Nenradioactive Dazgerous Waste '
! J/J Storage facility (2727-8), the 221-T Test facility, the 3718-F Alkali

Metal Treatsent facility and the 105-DR Large Sodium Fire facilicy.

FOURTHE CLAIM

. TUSDOE Bas npot installed s greund water monitoring well systea
capable of inmediately detecting the relsase of hazsrdous waste or
hazardous vaste constituents from the Dacgerous Waste Landfill apd does
pet have & written demonatration, pursuant to the requirepents of &0
C.T.R. §265.90(c). Thesse foilures constitute violation(s) of WAL
173-303-400{3) (vbich in this {ostence incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R,
Part 268, Subpart F). Further, USDOE's July 1985 Request ¥or Wai r .ot*
‘ does not adequately sddress the requirements of (40 C.F.R. §265.90(¢c).\ ' ,‘«*54
W &4 {5 Specificslly, USDOL's request for waiver failed to desonstrate s low f
e poteatial for harardous waste or hazardous waste coostituects to migrate p’c« I“’j
e from the facility via the uppermost squifer to surface water. 1In fact,
ground wster baneath the Dangerous Waate landfill migrates directly to
the Columbis River srnd therefore USDOE cennot meet the necessary re; re-
ments for & waiver and 4s not in compliaace with 40 C.F.R. §265.90(b).

FIFTE CLAIM

L. USDOL has failed to fcostall, operate and maintain s ground water
wonitoricg systes in complisnce with 40 C.F.R. §203.90(d) at it's 183-K
Sclsr Evaporation Basins. WNor has USDOE {nstalled, opersted or msiz-
tained 8 ground wster monitoring systex in compliacce with 40 C.F.R.
§265.91 at these land disposal units. Such failure is in violatior of
the reguirezents of WAC 173-303-400(3) which incerporate by reference 40
C.F.R., Faxt 2¢5, Sctpert T,

I11. BCTICE OF PENALTY INCURRED ANT DUE

Accordingly, fcr such gumber of separate agd distinct violations
invoived o the condact alleged herein, you have incurred, and there is

’ !IIALT! 3 0// L
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gow due froe you, » penalty in the amount of $43,000,00 under the provi-
sions of JCW 70.105.080. This penalty ia due and psysdle by you withim
thirty (30) days of your receipt of this notice.

Any appeal of this pensity stall de drought as per the terzs of the

attached Kot{ce of Proceedings whick (s Leredby incorporated by refazence
fn {ts ectirety {nto this document.

DATED ot Olyepia, Washingtea g8 0% 196

Washington Departmeat of Ecology

PERALTY 4
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UNITED STATES INVIRONMENTAL PRCTECTION AGENCY
EPA REGION 10, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
120C SIXTH AVENUE, SUITE 1200

STATE OF MASKINOICK DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
OLDMPIA, WASEINGTON 98504
MATL STOP PV-11

Etate of Visbington, Department of
Lcology and United States 2ovironaental

Protection Agency,

EPA No. 1085-10-07-3008
Zcology No. DE 86-13)

REGULATORY ORDER
v.

United States Depsrtment of Energy,
Richland Operatioge Office.
WA785000896)

Gt ol Sl Ut s Al P g Naf o el o

1. JURISDICTION

A. Administrative jurisdiction to fssue this Complaint exists under
42 U.85.C. §6928 and Chapter 70.105 RCW.

3. The fssuing officiale are the delegated representatives of the
United States Eaovironmectsl Protection Agency (“EPA") and Washington
Department of Ecology (“Ecolegy™).

C. This order is fssusd to the United States Departoeat of Energy,
Bichland Operations Office ("USDOE"), en sdministrative suddivision of
the federsl governrect.

D. Pursusat to RCRA Sectiecn 3008(s), &2 VU.5.C. $6928(a), EPA 43
suthorised to take enforcement action regarding ectivities (vithiz states
granted authority to manage bazardous wastes undar RCRA §3006, 42 U.8.C.
§6926) whick constitute viclations of any requirement of any spplicable
federally approved state progr . &s the state of Wasbiasgton rece |
such authorization {n August, 1983, scccomplisnce with ~° @ requiresents
imposed by the approved Washingtor progrea, teastitutes a violatfon of
both state 2nd federal requiremsents.

E. EPA has potified the state of Washington of this action as required
ucder RCRA 33008(a)/2), «2 U.S.C. §€928(a)(2). Ecclogy is herein joining
witk EPA to fritiate tois enfcrcement actisn pertairnifg tc acy of the
viclations cited in this Oeder.

F. On the basis of information received by the Director, much of which
is set forth belev, Ecclogy determines that the USDOL, & "perscn” within
the perricg of RIs 71 108 010 bes wviclated {azdser is in violatior of)

ore or moré prov.s.cne ¢f Chapter 70,105 Riv az. the reguleticze preciic
gated thereupder,

FEGULATORY ORDIR 1
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G. On ibe basis of information received by the Regional Adsinistrater,
puch of vhich 43 set forth below, EPA bereby deterzines that the USDOEL, a
“pereson” within the mesning of 62 U.8.C. §5903(1%) has violated (ani/or
is {3 violation of) orze or mcre reguirements of RCRA Subtitle C, 62 U.§.C.
Chapter 82, Subchapter III and the regulatioss promulgatad thereucder.

1I. FINDINGS OF **~T

A. On or sbout August 14, 1980, USDOE subnitted s ¥otice of Mazardous
Waste Activity pursuant to Section 3010 of RCRA, {dentifying USDCR as a
geaerator, traasporter and ovier and operator of a Trestment, Storage

and/or Dispossl Facility ("TSOT"). 0On or about Noveoder 18, 1980, USDOR
submitted Part A of its persit applicatioo queslifyicg for {nterim status
pursusat to Section 3005 of RCRA. USDOL's Part A was modified by USDOR
on May 30, 1985 (and st four (&) other times not pertineat hereim) and
subeitted to Tcology aad EPA on or sbout June 3, 198S.

3. During the pericd Juse 11 through 14, 1985 both RPA and Ecology
conducted ae {nspectioc of USDOL's facility located at the Haaford 8ite,
Bentoa County, Richland, Wsshingten. Said fnspection by Bcology and A
vss performed to determine the extent to which USDOR was complying vith
sppliceble otate and federsl requireseats (f.e., WAC 173-303 and the
applicable provisiozs of 40 C.F.R. Parte 262, 263, and 2635).

C. Duriog the June, 1985 Tcology and ZPA fnspection of USDOZ's facility,
8 number of documents were requested of USDOE pertairing to {ts dangerous
(and bhazerdous) waste activities. On or about Eeptesber 30, and
October 16, 1988 Ecology and EPA received USDOE's partial gesponses to
said Iaformation Requeest and said agencies have not yet completed their
reviev and evaluation of the documents. As a result, the observstions
contained herein are not s comprebensive eveluatica of USDOE's coaplisnce
vith applicadle requiremects for the maragement of dangerous wastes (and
hageardous wastes). Further enforcesent action mey ensue upon completica
of the review and evalustion of USDOR's complete subaittal or any ot! ¢
nev information obtained Dy Ecology and/or EPA.

D. ©On or sbout August 19, 1985, Ecology and EPA raceived frox USDOL s
document entitled, "Departsent of Energy - Richlead Operations, Herford
S8{te Dangerous Waste Implemectation Plan” ("Implementatios Flaa"). S$aid
document purports to exasipe USDOE's complisace vith Ecology's repy
tions as of Juse 1, 158%.

B. USDOL bas bsd & continuing obligatiez tec comply with the federal
tezardous waste mansgement pregrae as edninistered by EPA and as ®o
recently admiristered by Ecology under {its Dapgerous Weste Mascagesent
Prograx (post-August, 19E3}.

F. Oc or about May 3, 1954 Ecology issued sr Orcer against USDOL (Crder
No. DE 84-267) ordering USDOT to take jmmediste action to ensure full
compliance with state dangercus waste regulations (i.e., WAC 173-32)).

s
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G. On or sbout Decemter 26, 1984, Ecclogy {ssued an Crler against USDOE
(Order No. DE 84-720) crdering USDOE, inter alis, to sudbmit to Ecology
for zeviev and appreval & site-wide dangerous weste ground vater moni-
tering Outlice and Prcpcsal which would clearly detail the USDIE's plaas
for cemplisnce vith interlam status standards pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
Part 268, Subpart F. Further, USDOE was to achieve compliance with
60 C.T.R. Part 265, Subpart F by August {, 198S.

K. On or sbout April 24, 1984, dangerous (and bazardous) wastes vare
transported from USDOR's facility to Chem-Becurity Syitems, Inc., s
Ocon-mrcill off-site TSDF ucder magifest nusders 64091 through 64097,
foclusively. For esch manifest, USDOE's XPA i.d. cuader vas used but the
generator vas listed as "Rickwell Hanford Operstions." Based on infor-
mation supplied by USDOE, it is the USDOE, mot Rockwell Hanford Opece-
tions, who is the generator of the manifested wastes. USDAE did aot
enter ite same a0d wmailizg sddress on the seven (7) menifests discussed
sbove ig viclation of WAC 173-303-180 (and 40 C.F.R, 262.21). TFurther,
an emyloyee of Rockwell Honford Operations signed sach manifest discussed
above a9 the generator of the wastes.

I. On st lesst two (2) occasions (i.e., January 17, and April 22, 1983)
dangerous (and hsrsrdous) wastes wers disposed of into the 183-H 8ol ¢
Evaporstion Basigs. Baid basias were used a9 evaporstion tanks by USDOE,
qualifying thes o5 treatmeat tacks regulsted pursusnt to WAC 173-303-141.
HBovever, USDOE did mot include these tacks in fts June 3, 1983 or prior
Part A Application submittals and therefore, had operated this usit
witbhout {nterim status in violation of WAC 173-30: (snd RCRA §3008).

J. USDOL was observed by Rcology and/or EPA :2rscmnel, during the
June 1985 complisnce inspection to accumulate dangerous vaste op-site in
at least four (&) aondesignated TSDF's (i.e., J.A. Jones Stagiag Ares
(3000 ares), Hanford Enviroamertal Heslth Foundation (HEHF) Research
Lab., Westinghouse Corporation 340 Btaging area and Pacific Northwe
Ladoratory (PNL) 332 Staging Area) for greater than 90 days in violation
of WAC 173-303-200 (and 60 C.F.R. §262.34).

K. Based on docoments aveilable to Rcology snd/or EPA during the
June 1985 compliance inspection, USDOE had aot developed facility closure
and posteclosure plans sdequste to meet the requirements of WAC 173-
303-400, %= violat{en of said requirements which incorpcraste by reference
40 C.F.R. ..rt 265, Sudbpsrt G. Specific facility plase reviewved covered
the Nonradioactive Dangerous Waste landf{ll, the N.anradicactive Dange 39
Waste Btorage facility (2727-S), the 221-T Test facility, the 3718T Alksli
Hetal Treatment facility, and the 10%3-DR large Sodium Fire facility.

1. USDOE bhas mct itstalled a ground waster monitoring well system
capetle of {anmediazely detecting the rvelease of FLazardous waste or
hszardeLs waste corsi:tuents from the [Dangercus wiste Lancfill end Cces
pot beve @ written demonstratica, pursuart te the reguirerents of

40 C.F.R. §265.90(c). These failures constitute violation(s) of WAC
173-303-400(3) (which in this instance incorporates by referecce &0 C.F.R.
Part 26%, Subpart F). Further, USDOE's July 1981 Request for Waive
dcet pet adezustely alcress the requirements of 40 C.F.R. §265.90(c).
Speoafically, USDII's we:ver derernetraties failea to cezongirate o low

- v
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potential for hsaardous waste or Bszardous vaste ccnstituents to migrate
from the facilfity vis the uppermcst aquifer to surface sater. Ia fact,

ground vater beceath the Dangerous Waste 142d4£11] migretes directly to

the Columbis River apd therefore USDOE caenot seet the secessary require-
sents for a waliver and is pot in complfance with 40 C.F.R. §265.90(d).

M. USDQE has fe{led to {netall, operate snd maictaip & grouad water
monitoricg systes in complience with &0 C.F.R. §265.90(4) at it's 183-R
$olar Evaporatios Basims. Wor has USDOR installed, operated or main-
tained s ground water wonitoring system im compliance vith 40 C.F.R,
§265.91 at these land dispcsal units. Such failure is in violation of
the requiremects of WAC 173-303-400(3) which {ncerporate by referaace &
C.F.R., Part 265, Sudbpart T,

§.. USDOE bas bad & centinuing obligaticn te comply with the federsl

hazardous wasts manageaent program as administered by EPA and the more

;:ccntly authorized (August 1983) Bcology Dangersus Waste Management
ograe.

J11. COFCLUSIORS OF LAW

Considering the matters set forth sbove, USDOR bas violated WAC
173-303 and has slso violated RCRA Subtitle €, 42 U.§.C. Chapter 82,
Sobchapter III, Accordingly, the fesusnce of this Order is autboriged dy
;ga:osstoc’tsiu 3008(a), 42 U.8.C. §6928(a) and under stste lav by RCVW

IV. REGULATORY ORDER

Based on the feregoing determinatiocs, it is heredy COMMANDED AND
DIRECTED AS FOLLOWS:

A. Vithin 45 days of receipt of this Order, USDOE stall subait to
Bcology and EPA a Complisnce Plan detailing 81l pleaned USDOL actions
designed to schieve compliance with &0 C.F.R. Part 265, Bubpart T for
e " lacd disposal unit subject to ground water senitoring, imcluding the
Dangerous Waste Lapdfill. Turther, for aress such as the 183-1 Sclar
Evaporation Basins where a relesse of hasardous vaste and/or bagardous
vaste cocstit its Bes o 11 | or fe 3 fr o bazardous waste
unit, USDOL must develop, submit to both Ecology and LPA, and implem

as soon as technically practicadle an Assessment Nonitoring Plan =
accordance with the Yequirements of &40 C.Z.R. §2¢3.93( :
plans eball csll for the installatioz, ssmpling and scalysis of scni-
toriag wells so spsced vertically and horizontally as to determice the
rate and extert of rigraticn acd the cobcertrsticas of hazardous waste
ard bizardcut waste censtizuents io the grouzd weser {r sccordacce witl
40 C.F.R. Part 265, Sabpart F. Comjliscce with &0 C.I.R. Part 265,
Subpart ¥ at all sbove referenced units shall be ackieved as soon as
practicedle but mo later thac 120 days of receipt of this order.

E.  VSTOE ghell. im-eZincely vpcr receipt of this Orde:. cerse accerticy
cacgeriug wegte it the N:zoracicact.ve Dazgercoe waate lecdfill. Tiis

REGULATORY ORDER )
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rohidil;on shall continue 1a effect until complisnce with 40 C.F.R. act
6S Bubpart ¥, as noted within paragraph A above, has been actieved and
ecogoized by Ecology and EPA,

Vithin 120 days of receipt of this order, USDOE sball sudbmit to
cology acd EPA ipterim status facility closure and post closure placs

ceeticg the requiresments of WAC 173-303-400 which {ncorporstes by

b 4

eference &0 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart G. Said plans shall cover the

-y
I Fonradiosctive Daagerous Waste lerdfill, tke KNoaradfoactive Dangerous
Vaste Btorage facilities (2727-8 and 616), the 221-T Test facility, the
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718-T Alkali Metal Trestmeot facility, the 105-DR Llatge $od{um Fire
acility and the 1983-H Solar Evaporation Basians.

Immediately upon receipt of th{s Order, USDCE skall {nsticute
rocedures to insure thet on-site generator operations do not ate:
sstes cutside permitted storage aress for periods of tipe greater than
0 days. Within 30 dsys of receipt of this Order, USDCE shall sudmit »

tt to both Beology and EPA descriding those procedures acd methods
° lo;e: b; :BDOI to assure conti{nued compliance with WAC 173-303-20C and

C. 262.3%,

. Immedistely on receipt of this order, USDOE shall fully comply with
be requiremeats of 40 C.F.R, Part 262, Subpart B (msnifest requirazents)
ad the applicable provisions of WAC 173-303-180 and withis 30 days shall

subait a report to both Ecology and EPA descriding the proceducres snd
methods deing followved to assure continued compl{ance.

. Any appeal of this order shall be brought .3 per the terms of the
tteckad Notice of Proceedings which is bereby incorporsted by reference
a ites eatirety into this document,

All plags, xeports, or other sudbmissions required by this Ord
hsll de submitted in duplicate to Mr, Kenseth D. Feigner, Chief, Waste

Mapagedent Branch, M/S 533, Ravironmertal Protection Agency, 1200 Sixth
Avecue, BSeattle, Uubington 98101 ead to Mr. Richard A. Burkhslter,
Superviser, Industrial Secticn, Washington Departmest of Ecology, Mail

Stop PV-11, Olywpis, Vashington 9B504.

o :
ISSUED at Seattle this }:‘5:)! of éZr 1986,

. rindiey, Directer
Kazardeuy Waste Divisior
Envirounmental Proieztiorn Ageccy

Marc A. Nortor.. Dep rector
Cifice ¢f Cpereticny az? Prforcesszt
wWashiagtoc Departmect of Ecclogy
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